September 13, 2022
Commissioner Matters
ITEM 14.a.1

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Board of County Commissioners
DATE: September 06, 2022
SUBJECT:  Canvassing Board Member and Alternate

FROM: Peter D. O’Bryan, Chairman
Commissioner, District 4

Discussion Item:

As my County Commissioner term will expire prior to all potential Canvassing Board activities, |
recommend the Board appoint Vice-Chairman Joseph Earman to be the Canvassing Board
Member, effective immediately.

Should the Board approve my recommendation, I hereby appoint Commissioner Susan Adams as
the alternate member.

Thank you.
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